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Attachments: 

Hello, 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Please add the attached emails to Docket No. 20200000. 

Thank you, 

Jennifer Brownfield 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6030 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Denise Hosta < Denise.Hosta.266199971@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 9:37 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Denise Hosta 
12011 Rock Brook Run 
Fort Myers, FL 33913 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Betty Dean <Betty.Dean.157318555@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 9:36 AM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 

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
Betty Dean 
143 Osage Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32086 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rick Blanchett < Rick.Blanchett.8362876@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:06 AM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 

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

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States; Florida is struggling with an above 10% 

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
Rick Blanchett 
10269 Livorno Dr 
Fort Myers, FL 33913 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Darlene Wolf < Darlene.Wolf.16444641@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:57 AM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 

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
Darlene Wolf 
1705 Gordon Dr 
Naples, FL 34102 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

B Werner < B.Werner.1030804 77@p2a.co > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:49 AM 

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
B Werner 
6601 SW 128th St 
Miami, FL 33156 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Hesse <Robert.Hesse.275273914@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:08 AM 

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
Robert Hesse 
4344 Whistlewood Cir 
Lakeland, FL 33811 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Leonard Marraffino < Leonard.Marraffino.40373409@p2a.co > 
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
Leonard Marraffino 
707 Aurelia St 
Boca Raton, FL 33486 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christine Moreno <Christine.Moreno.78674495@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:06 AM 
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
Christine Moreno 
5422 NE 17th Terrace 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rusty Rollings < Rusty.Rollings.230560572@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:20 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Rusty Rollings 
8 Webb Pl 
Palm Coast, FL 32164 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Parks <John.Parks.16473964@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:01 AM 

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
John Parks 
1473 85th Ave N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33702 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Krystal Thomas <Krystal.Thomas.37482817@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:50 AM 

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
Krystal Thomas 
2750 Old Saint Augustine Rd 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Horst Stapelfeldt < Horst.Stapelfeldt.32375727 4@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:20 AM 
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
Horst Stapelfeldt 
3525 SE 1st Ave 
Cape Coral, FL 33904 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jane Kosow <Jane.Kosow.359466025@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:10 AM 
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
Jane Kosow 
10283 Copper Lake Dr 
Boynton Beach, FL 3343 7 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

harriettevm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harriett Myers 

< harriettevm@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:05 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Keep solar power affordable and growing in Florida. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to 

create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Harriett Myers 

815 Colorado Ave Lynn Haven, FL 32444-1934 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

thutch3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Hutchison <thutch3 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :48 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Thomas Hutchison 

1910 Southern Dunes Blvd Haines City, FL 33844-2415 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

frankieherrero@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Francisco HERRERO LAMUEDRA 

<frankieherrero@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :47 PM 
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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Francisco HERRERO LAMUEDRA 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33331 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tanvikdp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dayaghan Pendharkar 
<tanvikdp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:47 PM 
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
Dayaghan Pendharkar 
Tampa, FL 33647 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

smithinski1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marsha Smith <smithinski1 
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
Marsha Smith 
6701 NW 169th St Apt B102 Hialeah, FL 33015-4216 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Salexon7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Alexon <Salexon7 

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
Sandra Alexon 

173 Bermuda Ct Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082-2504 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hmeneces@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Haydee Rodriguez 

< hmeneces@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:46 PM 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Haydee Rodriguez 

1765 NE 177th St North Miami Beach, FL 33162-1509 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Volson8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Victoria Olson <Volson8 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :45 PM 
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
Victoria Olson 
4170 NW 11th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309-4611 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dselquist@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Selquist 

< dselqu ist@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :44 PM 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Donna Selquist 
10530 SW Waterway Ln Port Saint Lucie, FL 34987-1913 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

loddragon1966@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Boucher <loddragon1966 

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
Jim Boucher 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33323 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

augustovilla_26@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Augusto Villa <augustovilla_26 
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
Augusto Villa 
15971 SW 20th St Miramar, FL 33027-4208 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lwillis200@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Willis <lwillis200 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :43 PM 
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
Lynn Willis 

740 S Heritage Creek Way Saint Augustine, FL 32084-6528 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carlrbrothers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of CARL BROTHERS 

< carlrbrothers@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :42 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

It is my understanding that you may be considering changes to the current net metering rules. Please ensure that any 

changes to these rules are equitable to all involved. Individual energy producers who contribute to the grid during peak 

load times should also be able to be compensated properly. 

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

more tools- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Thank you for your time in considering this. 

Sincerely, 

CARL BROTHERS 
9803 Sage Creek Dr Ruskin, FL 33573-6688 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rosejamiesonjazz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rosemary Jamieson 
< roseja miesonjazz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :41 PM 
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
Rosemary Jamieson 
119014th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716-1724 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

michael.o@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John ODonnell 

< michael.o@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :41 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

For both environmental and economic reasons I support Florida's net metering law. The citizens of Florida approved an 

amendment in favor of net metering and rejected the power companies proposal. As a result, thousands of new jobs 

were created in the solar industry here in Florida. 

I strongly support keeping net metering as it is now. 

Sincerely, 
John ODonnell 

349 Scott Ave Sarasota, FL 34243-1922 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brianandteddie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theodora Cotteleer 

< Brianandteddie@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:38 PM 

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
Theodora Cotteleer 

701 N L St Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460-2632 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

victoriadavis73@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Victoria Osgood <victoriadavis73 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :39 PM 

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

Before COVlD-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

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

Victoria Osgood 
1206 Grove Park Blvd Jacksonville, FL 32216-3232 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cohen4mkt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Cohen 

< cohen4mkt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :37 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

There are no subsidies in Florida for residential solar, so the bill credit homeowners can receive through net metering 

provides an important opportunity to make solar economical. Some utilities want to penalize solar-powered homes for 

not using enough electricity, but this unfairly targets a form of electricity generation that is both efficient and creates 

good jobs. 

If a homeowner uses less electricity by setting the thermostat higher, they are not penalized by a utility. Same if that 

customer uses LED light bulbs, buys an efficient refrigerator or heat pump, or adds insulation - in fact, sometimes these 

lead to cash rebates. But not so with solar. 

We would all benefit from policies that make solar easier, not harder. Many solar homeowners are middle class, 

including teachers, retirees, nurses and small business owners, and they invest on average about $15,000 to install solar. 

Net metering is key to advancing the solar industry beyond these early adopters. 

If you question the power of regulations to improve or stifle an emerging industry, ask yourself where the mobile phone 

industry would be if the Public Service Commission had ruled for the monopoly phone companies by declaring that 

phone batteries could only hold a five-minute charge or rollover or unlimited minutes would be prohibited -we'd all still 

be carrying loose change so we could use pay phones to make calls. 

Last year, Florida was number two in the country with 12,202 jobs in solar, almost double the state's number from just 

four years earlier. But the COVID-19 pandemic has hit the industry hard. The job losses over the last six months or so 

have been significant and a decision to eliminate or erode Florida's existing net metering policies could be the final blow 

for many small businesses. 

The reality is that without net metering, solar becomes less affordable - and if fewer people go solar, then fewer 

Floridians will be employed in this growth industry. 

Sincerely, 
Michael Cohen 

2505 Donaldson Dr Orlando, FL 32812-8406 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cecil.r.stewart@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cecil Stewart 

< ceci 1.r.stewart@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:36 PM 

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

Cecil Stewart 

976 Stonewood Ln Maitland, FL 32751-3252 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

markborrelli@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Borrelli 

< markborrelli@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :34 PM 

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

Mark Borrelli 

22518 NW County Road 241 Alachua, FL 32615-3969 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sjpark22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sherry Park <sjpark22 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 1 :01 AM 

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
Sherry Park 
8250 SW 96th St Miami, FL 33156-2449 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

missrecyc1eno1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Florence ONeill <missrecycleno1 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:01 AM 

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

I have solar power for my water heater and it has reduced my bill tremendously. I am also interested in solar power for 

my whole house, and am hoping to have it in the next couple of months. I wish you would consider again, retired 

people like myself, and people on a fixed income, and preserve net metering in Florida. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 
Florence ONeill 

1240 Colby Ln Merritt Island, FL 32952-2793 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nanbill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Goodall 

< nanbill@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:00 PM 

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
William Goodall 

1631 Sherbrook Rd Clearwater, FL 33764-6547 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

compme59@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Audrey Gallant <compme59 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :00 PM 
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
Audrey Gallant 
1270 Salford St SE Palm Bay, FL 32909-5344 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lucas8426@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Lucas < Lucas8426 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 1:56 AM 

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
William Lucas 

2103 NE 2nd Ave Cape Coral, FL 33909-4204 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

templofc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Templo 

< tern plofc@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 12:56 AM 

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
Frank Templo 

11611 Lady Clare Ct Jacksonville, FL 32223-1603 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ju1ie1944@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Julie McClure <julie1944 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:56 PM 

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
Julie McClure 

202 35th St NW Bradenton, FL 34205-2626 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

michael.h.hall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Hall 

< michael.h.hal l@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:57 PM 

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
Michael Hall 

1909 Admirals Way Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-3641 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jasonrockfeld@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jason Rockfeld 

<jasonrockfeld@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 1 :56 AM 

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

Jason Rockfeld 

1515 Mount Vernon St Orlando, FL 32803-5421 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carestave@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carlos Stave 
< carestave@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 12:55 AM 
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
Carlos Stave 
Miami, FL 33196 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

reyesbahamon.ml@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maria Lorena Reyes Bahamon 

< reyesbahamon.ml@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:49 AM 
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
Maria Lorena Reyes Bahamon 

6550 SW 75th Ter South Miami, FL 33143-4624 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

triciaagibbs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tricia Gibbs 
< triciaag i bbs@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 12:49 AM 
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
Tricia Gibbs 
3060 Tusket Ave North Port, FL 34286-4989 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

russellcm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol M Russell 

< russellcm@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:51 PM 

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
Carol M Russell 

2111 SW 122nd St Gainesville, FL 32607-1020 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dwc427435@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Cherry <dwc427435 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:50 PM 

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
Dave Cherry 
616 Dogwood Run Bradenton, FL 34212-5025 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jamesolcese@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Olcese 
<jamesolcese@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:48 PM 
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
James Olcese 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

a4merbull@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Verzosa 
<a4merbull@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:18 AM 
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
Paul Verzosa 
Tampa, FL 33637 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cataldos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anthony Cataldo 

< cataldos@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:45 PM 

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
Anthony Cataldo 

5169 Salonika Ln Jacksonville, FL 32210-7436 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lklunger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rhonda Lunger 
< lklunger@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:43 PM 
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
Rhonda Lunger 
30 Joanne Pl Oldsmar, FL 34677-2037 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gerda107@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerda Hilgers <gerda107 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:41 PM 

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
Gerda Hilgers 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

incomingmail@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of WIii Smith 

<incomingmail@everyactioncustom.com> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 12:41 AM 

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
WIii Smith 
Palm Bay, FL 32907 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andres.hoyos00@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andres Hoyos <andres.hoyos00 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:40 PM 

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

And res Hoyos 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Croitiene ganMoryn <Croitiene.ganMoryn.8272100@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:34 AM 
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
Croitiene ganMoryn 
6211 SE 24th Ave 
Ocala, FL 34480 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Frankie Harris < Frankie.Harris.40316501@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 1 :52 AM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 

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
Frankie Harris 
901 Williams Ditch Rd 
Cantonment, FL 32533 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lee Swerdlin <Lee.Swerdlin.359455342@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 1 :09 AM 
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
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail.;.rate net metering. 

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
Lee Swerdlin 
42 Navarre Ave 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sharon Rich <Sharon.Rich.92366257@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :49 PM 
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
Sharon Rich 
2834 Regent Crescent 
Daytona Beach, FL 3 2119 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Zeman <John.Zeman.62173128@p2a.co > 

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
John Zeman 
111 73 Galaxy Ln 
Thonotosassa, FL 33592 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rebecca Straw < Rebecca.Straw.16466520@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :29 PM 
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

Please defend solar workers, qusiness owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 

by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Rebecca Straw 
2580 62nd Ave S 
St. Petersburg, FL 33712 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Doria Wosk < Doria.Wosk.80457187@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :27 PM 
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
Doria Wosk 
9660 SW 152nd Ave 
Miami, FL 33196 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Helen Goldenberg < Helen.Goldenberg.17039910@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :07 PM 

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
Helen Goldenberg 
7739 Southampton Terrace 
Tamarac, FL 33321 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kathryn Flood <Kathryn.Flood.74735626@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:33 PM 

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
Kathryn Flood 
11 77 SE Westminster Pl 
Stuart, FL 34997 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

amanda rewinkel <amanda.rewinkel.74748947@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:28 PM 
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
amanda rewinkel 
1990 E Phillips Ct 
Merritt Island, FL 32952 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Myra Dewhurst < Myra.Dewhurst.164527 41@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:29 PM 

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
Myra Dewhurst 
3841 Casey Key Rd 
Nokomis, FL 34275 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Davis McGlathery <Davis.McG1athery.82676272@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:23 PM 
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
Davis McGlathery 
1020 SW 226th St 
Newberry, FL 32669 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cindy McEwen <Cindy.McEwen.17901967@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:13 PM 
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
Cindy McEwen 
5506 6th Ave N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33710 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

denise loeb <denise.loeb.103042064@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:51 PM 

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
denise loeb 
5715 Fairway Park Dr 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kelly Helenihi < Kelly.Helenihi.144475249@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:40 PM 
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
Kelly Helenihi 
3766 Lake Shore Dr 
Palm Harbor, FL 34684 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

william rowe <william.rowe.16457494@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:35 PM 
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
william rowe 
246 Via Russo Ln 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Josephine Shim <Josephine.Shim.95869049@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:32 PM 
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
Josephine Shim 
4010 Dakota Ave 
Cocoa, FL 32926 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marsha Wikle < Marsha.Wikle.110399593@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:28 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

For some homeowners, solar is a way to make a statement about their willingness to invest in cleaner energy. 
Can Florida do the same?? 

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
Marsha Wikle 
5812 2nd Ave Dr NW 
Bradenton, FL 34209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bob owens < bob.owens.113063592@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:18 PM 

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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools -not less - in order to weather all the 
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
bob owens 
1338 Corner Oaks Dr 
Brandon, FL 33510 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pam koller <Pam.koller.16155507@p2a.co> 

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
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape ofthe solar 
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
Pam koller 
300 S Daytona Ave 
Flagler Beach, FL 32136 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sarah Harrison <Sarah.Harrison.50247741@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:11 PM 

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
Sarah Harrison 
4227 SW 102nd Terrace 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Travis < Michael.Travis.50367810@p2a.co> 
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
Michael Travis 
3028 Cascade Dr 
Clearwater, FL 33761 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Alexandra Gordon <A1exandra.Gordon.222226130@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:01 PM 

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

subsidization of solar energy, and approved' Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

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
Alexandra Gordon 
11701 SW 80th Rd 
Miami, FL 33156 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kathryn Coutcher < Kathryn.Coutcher.173051175@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:57 PM 
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
Kathryn Coutcher 
10845 SE 72nd Terrace 
Belleview, FL 34420 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan DeWitt <Susan.DeWitt.15732075@p2a.co> 
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
Susan DeWitt 
325 Twin Lake Dr 
Largo, FL 33770 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Valerie Judkins <Valerie.Judkins.30436527@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:39 PM 

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
Valerie Judkins 
4236 Berkshire Dr 
Sarasota, FL 34241 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan Hayes <Susan.Hayes.76926181@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:32 PM 

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
Susan Hayes 
6753 W Country Club Dr 
Homosassa, FL 34448 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

patricia ramos < patricia.ramos.74601273@p2a.co > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:33 PM 
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
patricia ramos 
1108 SE 14th Ct 
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

BENNIE WOODARD <BENNIE.WOODARD.229897238@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:28 PM 

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
BENNIE WOODARD 
3645 7th Ave N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33713 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jen H <Jen.H.231092247@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:06 PM 
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
JenH 
1336 Sherman Ave 
Panama City, FL 32401 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jen H <Jen.H.231092247@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:05 PM 
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

Diana Cowans < Diana.Cowans.17091255@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:44 PM 

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

This should be common sense. Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our 

environment from additional uncertainty by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Diana Cowans 
5729 Fishermans Dr 
Bradenton, FL 34209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kevin Hurley <Kevin.Hur1ey.230373444@p2a.co> 

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
Kevin Hurley 
10710 109th St 
Largo, FL 33778 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lee Patrizzi < Lee.Patrizzi.74521416@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:22 PM 
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
Lee Patrizzi 
265 Riverwoods Trail 
Chuluota, FL 32766 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ross Maclean < Ross.Maclean.82630713@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:20 PM 

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
Ross Maclean 
16599 SW 64th St 
Ocala, FL 34481 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lindsay JOhnson < Lindsay.J0hnson.69880973@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:14 PM 
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
Lindsay JOhnson 
941 S Forest Creek Dr 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lynda Leibowitz < Lynda.Leibowitz.16664368@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:15 PM 
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
Lynda Leibowitz 
2227 Turnbull Bay Rd 
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dobi Dobroslawa < Dobi.Dobroslawa.71511168@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:10 PM 

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
Dobi Dobroslawa 
21784 Brixham Run Loop 
Estero, FL 33928 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marcia Hoodwin < Marcia.Hoodwin.15586834@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:04 PM 
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
Marcia Hoodwin 
8236 Shadow Pine Way 
Sarasota, FL 34238 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tara Hottenstein <Tara.Hottenstein.16954780@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:59 PM 

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

People and businesses across the state rely.on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
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
Tara Hottenstein 
1611 59th St S 
Gulfport, FL 33707 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Violante < Michael.Violante.230509858@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:37 PM 

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
Michael Violante 
2121 S Ocean Blvd 
Pompano Beach, FL 33062 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Violante < Michael.Vio1ante.230509858@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:36 PM 
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
As we progress through' hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
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

Sharon Russick <Sharon.Russick.74536942@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:29 PM 

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
Sharon Russick 
1240 SE 3rd Ct 
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

· Amy Anderson <Amy.Anderson.14610918@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:24 PM 

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
Amy Anderson 
4397 Lightfoot St 
Spring Hill, FL 34609 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Malloy <John.Malloy.82797016@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:17 PM 

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
John Malloy 
1756 Mira Lago Cir 
Ruskin, FL 33570 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Barbara Schwartz < Barbara.Schwartz.8523570@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:16 PM 

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
Barbara Schwartz 
3827 NE 17th St Cir 
Ocala, FL 34470 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hazel Ed linger < Hazel.Edlinger.74549281@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:14 PM 

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

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above I 0% 

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
Hazel Edlinger 
4827 Village Gardens Dr 
Sarasota, FL 34234 

1 




